



Outreach Services

I. Purpose

- a. Dane County Library Service develops and delivers library services to residents who experience barriers in accessing traditional library services.
- b. Outreach Services were initiated by DCLS in 1974 in accordance with the Wisconsin Administrative Code (pl 6.06) and the Wisconsin Public Library System Standards, 1974, Section III/E,F.
- c. DCLS strives to serve the broadest possible number of institutions and individuals, restricting only when necessary to maintain the program's integrity, and minimizing unrecoverable losses of materials.

III. Program Description and Operational Policies

A. Homebound Services.

- a. Individuals residing in Dane County whose physical condition confines them to their residence are eligible to receive homebound delivery of library materials.
- b. Homebound patrons may request specific materials to be mailed on an established schedule according to a reading interest profile.
 - i. Materials will be delivered by U.S. Mail;
 - ii. Library material for the blind and physically handicapped (as defined by the U.S. Postal Service) has no mailing cost;
 - iii. DCLS pays postage TO the patron for regular print materials; the patron must pay to return the materials.
 - iv. Information requests are filled by the Outreach Librarian.
- c. Loan periods for materials are addressed in the *Circulation Policy*.
- d. Homebound card holders are not assessed overdue fines and are responsible for lost or damaged material per the *Circulation Policy*.

B. Facilities serving the elderly and those with physical disabilities

- a. Large print books (except where regular print is requested) are available to facilities serving the elderly, or persons with physical or mental disabilities. Examples include senior living facilities and community-based residential facilities. These facilities may be located anywhere in Dane County outside the city of Madison.
- b. Agencies receiving deposit collections are also eligible to receive programming resources as part of their deposit collection.
- c. Materials are delivered on a monthly schedule; the receiving institution must prepare the returning collection for pick-up. Quantity and format of materials varies according to the needs of each agency's clients or residents. Books and material for individual use are to be returned on the next delivery date.

C. Library Services for the Blind and Physically Handicapped.

Formatted	... [1]
Formatted	... [2]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [3]
Deleted:	aims to develops and delivers librarylibrary...serv... [4]
Formatted	... [5]
Deleted:	1 ... [6]
Deleted:	In keeping with the goals and strategies support... [7]
Formatted	... [8]
Deleted:	The success of many of the various service progra... [9]
Deleted:	A. ... [10]
Formatted	... [10]
Deleted:	
Deleted:	Homebound patrons may request specific mat... [11]
Deleted:	sent ... [12]
Formatted	... [12]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [13]
Deleted:	if I ... [14]
Formatted	... [14]
Deleted:	is requested, there is ...o mailing cost;. ... [15]
Deleted:	If r ... [16]
Formatted	... [16]
Deleted:	are requested, DCLS will pay postage to the patron ... [17]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [17]
Formatted	... [18]
Deleted:	
Deleted:	
Deleted:	; however, they...are responsible for the ... [21]
Formatted	... [19]
Formatted	... [20]
Formatted	... [22]
Deleted:	or its replacement cost if lost. ... [23]
Formatted	... [23]
Deleted:	B. ... [24]
Formatted	... [24]
Deleted:	Collections of materials to iFacilitiesnstitutions a... [25]
Deleted:	. Collections of 30 to 90 large ... [26]
Formatted	... [26]
Deleted:	, either as residences or programming sites. Exa... [27]
Formatted	... [28]
Formatted	... [29]
Deleted:	Those agencies receiving deposit collections ar... [30]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [31]
Formatted	... [32]
Deleted:	whenever possible; the receiving institution mu... [33]
Formatted	... [34]
Deleted:	the materials varies according to the needs of e... [35]
Formatted	... [36]
Deleted:	... [37]
Formatted	... [38]
Formatted	... [39]

- a. The Library of Congress, through the Milwaukee Regional Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped, provides recorded books and magazines for qualified users.
 - b. Outreach staff seeks out and registers eligible users in Dane County, placing needed equipment and demonstrating its use to new users when requested.
 - c. DCLS staff adhere to all guidelines and policies of the Talking Book program.
- D. New Technologies.
- a. DCLS seeks to deliver content using new technologies and formats.
 - b. DCLS is committed to providing education and training to access electronic materials in a variety of formats to all users.
- E. Youth Services.
- a. Mobile resources and programming are made available to at-risk children through partnerships with community partners within Dane County's taxing jurisdiction.
 - b. DCLS provides collections to at-risk children at childcare centers.
 - c. DCLS provides Play Literacy programming and materials at childcare centers.

IV. Guidelines for future service development

- a. Outreach Services remain fluid and experimental in nature.
- b. Grant funding is sought to assist with programming and materials purchases.
- c. DCLS expands Outreach Services as needs are identified and funding is available.

Adopted by the Library Board September 19, 1988
 Amended December 7, 2000
 Reviewed without change April 4, 2002, March 4, 2004
 Amended by the Library Board August 3, 2006
 Amended by the Library Board August 2, 2007
 Reviewed without change August 7, 2008
 Amended September 5, 2013
 Amended April 12, 2018
 Amended October 9, 2025

- Deleted: The role of the o
- Deleted: in this program is one of
- Deleted: ing
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri
- Deleted: ring
- Deleted: A
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri
- Deleted: are adhered to by DCLS staff
- Formatted: Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"
- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted: D.
- Deleted: as well as education and training on the use of these technologies and format
- Formatted: ... [40]
- Deleted: Those served by the Outreach program are espe ... [41]
- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted: E.
- Deleted: Readm
- Deleted: obile Service.
- Deleted: Readm
- Deleted: appropriate
- Deleted: .
- Deleted:
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri
- Deleted: partners with community organizations in bring ... [42]
- Deleted: within
- Deleted: the DCLS service territory.
- Formatted: ... [43]
- Deleted: The Readmobile is also used to promote dayca ... [44]
- Deleted:
- Deleted: All current outreach services were originally des ... [45]
- Deleted: program of services must
- Deleted:
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri
- Deleted: as well as county funds are
- Deleted: as developing
- Deleted: needs are assessed and opportunities for expar ... [46]
- Formatted: ... [47]
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri, 11 pt

Page 1: [1] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri, 11 pt

Page 1: [1] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri, 11 pt

Page 1: [2] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [3] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:37:00 AM

Indent: Left: 0.25", Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"

Page 1: [4] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:07:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:07:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:07:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:07:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:07:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:07:00 AM

Page 1: [5] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri, 11 pt

Page 1: [6] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:11:00 AM

Page 1: [7] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:36:00 AM

Page 1: [7] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:36:00 AM

Page 1: [7] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:36:00 AM

Page 1: [7] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:36:00 AM

Page 1: [8] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [9] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:10:00 AM

Page 1: [10] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:16:00 AM

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Page 1: [11] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:16:00 AM

Page 1: [11] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:16:00 AM

Page 1: [12] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [13] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [14] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [14] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [15] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:51:00 AM

Page 1: [15] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:51:00 AM

Page 1: [16] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [17] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [18] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:50:00 AM

Formatted

Page 1: [19] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [20] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:16:00 AM

Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"

Page 1: [21] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:12:00 AM

Page 1: [21] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:12:00 AM

Page 1: [22] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [23] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [24] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:17:00 AM

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Page 1: [25] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:17:00 AM

Page 1: [25] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:17:00 AM

Page 1: [26] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [27] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 12:15:00 PM

Page 1: [27] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 12:15:00 PM

Page 1: [27] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 12:15:00 PM

Page 1: [28] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [29] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:17:00 AM

Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"

Page 1: [30] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:18:00 AM

Page 1: [30] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:18:00 AM

Page 1: [31] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri, 11 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:18:00 AM

Normal, Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1", Don't hyphenate

Page 1: [33] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 12:18:00 PM

Page 1: [33] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 12:18:00 PM

Page 1: [34] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri, 11 pt

Page 1: [35] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 12:19:00 PM

Page 1: [35] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 12:19:00 PM

Page 1: [35] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 12:19:00 PM

Page 1: [36] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri, 11 pt

Page 1: [37] Deleted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:18:00 AM

Page 1: [38] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:23:00 AM

Font: (Default) Calibri

Page 1: [39] Formatted DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:19:00 AM

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

▲ **Page 2: [40] Formatted** DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:19:00 AM

Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"

▲ **Page 2: [41] Deleted** DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:20:00 AM

▲ **Page 2: [42] Deleted** DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:25:00 AM

▲ **Page 2: [43] Formatted** DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:22:00 AM

Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"

▲ **Page 2: [44] Deleted** DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:26:00 AM

▲ **Page 2: [45] Deleted** DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:29:00 AM

▲ **Page 2: [46] Deleted** DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:32:00 AM

▲ **Page 2: [47] Formatted** DCL, Staff 9/30/2025 9:34:00 AM

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.75"